Boston Outpatient Surgical Suites, LLC 
DoN # BOSS-22051213-AS



TO:  		Lucy Clarke, Analyst, Determination of Need Program
FROM:		Boston Outpatient Surgical Suites, LLC
DATE:		March 14, 2024	
SUBJECT:	Response to email data request March, 13, 2024

______________________________________________________________________________


1. Request Gender and Payer Mix data for 2023 (Jan-Dec) so that we can use the most recent data when presenting information on BOSS patients in the report.

· 2023 BOSS patients - Gender:

	Gender
	2023 Count (Jan-Dec)
	2023 %  (Jan-Dec)

	Male
	1,930
	58.8%

	Female
	1,352
	41.2%

	Total:
	3,282
	100%




· 2023 BOSS patients - Payer Mix:  Please note the count is higher than the patient gender count because some patients have multiple insurance plans (primary and secondary).

	Payer Mix
	2023 Count (Jan-Dec)
	2023 %  (Jan-Dec)

	Commercial
	2,477
	64.8%

	VA/Workers Comp/Other/Self Pay
	493
	12.9%

	Medicare
	708
	18.5%

	Medicaid
	146
	3.8%

	Total
	3,824
	100%
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